



## Mattias Wennström



+46 (0)70 5555 880



mattias@northflow.se

### ABOUT ME

I combine a keen interest in both people and details with managerial experience and analytical thinking. This combination enables me to successfully implement sustainable improvements and solve complex problems.

In my free time, I enjoy fishing, hunting, golfing, surfing, and snowmobiling.

### SKILLS

- LEAN Management
- Change Management
- Strategy deployment
- Problem Solvning
- Project Management

### LANGUAGES

- Swedish - Native
- English – Fluent

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **NORTHFLOW**

**2013 - Present**

#### **Consultant, Managing Director & Founder**

Advise and lead change initiatives across various industries. Projects have delivered record profits, halved lead times, eliminated material shortages, and earned Lean Awards. Recurring clients include Boliden, Brokk, Lindbäcks, AlimakHek, and Rottne.

### **SCANIA FERRUFORM**

**2002 -2013**

#### **Production & Logistics Manager**

Managed over 240 production employees and five supervisors, achieving a consistent 6% annual productivity improvement. As Logistics Manager, eliminated material shortages and increased delivery precision from 80% to 95% through visualized planning and deviation management

### **ATLAS COPCO ASSEMBLY SYSTEMS**

**2000-2002**

#### **Production & Logistics Manager**

Led a team of 10 employees to achieve record-high output and 100% delivery precision while reducing headcount.

### **SCANIA**

**1998-2000**

#### **Project Leader, Production Planner, Purchaser, Sales support & Trainee**

Merged 5- and 6-cylinder engine assembly lines, improving flexibility and productivity. Eliminated redundant planning positions using Kanban and visual buffers. Developed an Access database for Scania Great Britain (Lost Sales) and resolved supplier quality issues.

## EDUCATION

### **LULEÅ, MERCER & COLORADO**

**1992-1998**

#### **Master of Science Industrial Engineering & Management**

Published in *Production Inventory Management Journal*  
Dean's and President's List awards for academic excellence